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Superior Court of Fulton County
Atlanta Judicial Circuit
Lewis Slaton Courthouse
136 Pryor Street, SW
Suite J2-640

Atlanta, Georgia 30303
Office of the Court Administrator Telephone (404) 612-4529

MEMORANDUM

To: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Through: Brian K. Jones, Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent

DocuSigned by:

From: David Summerlin, Superior Court AdministratorE‘%W,/\/jMﬂ

D836CAAOABO34AA. ..

Date: August 5, 2025

Re: RRP#: 25RFP1386059A-BKJ — Drug Testing Services with Technical Resource
Management, LLC dba Cordant Health Solutions

In response to the above reference request for proposals to provide comprehensive drug testing and
technology services for the Superior Court - Accountability Courts, it is requested that services be
established with Technical Resource Management, LLC, dba Cordant Health Solutions, effective upon
approval of the BOC, through December 31, 2025, with two (2) renewal options, in accordance with
County policies and procedures. This will be the County’s first contract with this vendor.

C John Collins, Director, Accountability Court
Shontrail Hughes, Financial Administrator
Heather McCants, Deputy Court Administrator
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